

**NIAGARA
MOHAWK**

NMP-1118

NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION/300 ERIE BOULEVARD WEST, SYRACUSE, N.Y. 13202/TELEPHONE (315) 474-1511

May 7, 1979

Mr. Boyce H. Grier
Director
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

RE: Docket No. 50-220
I.E. Bulletin 79-09

Dear Mr. Grier:

In response to I.E. Bulletin 79-09, dated April 17, 1979, the following information is provided for Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station Unit #1.

Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station Unit #1 uses no GE Type AK-2 Breakers with undervoltage trip devices. There are GE Type AK-2 breakers used in safety-related systems using shunt trip devices. A preventative maintenance program is already established for this type breaker.

Very truly yours,


R.R. Schneider
Vice President -
Electric Production

mtm

xc: Director of Reactor Operations Inspection
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Washington, D.C. 20555

aoz
cep

7907060420

